



321 Administration Building, Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
Phone: 479.575.2551    Fax: 479.575.4158
Question and Answer Set Number 1
May 29, 2015
RE: Question and Answer Set Number 1 – RFP 558895 Native American Display 
Question 1: Are all the exhibit panels to be mounted on the wood wall panels or may floor space be included?
Answer 1:  Exhibits should be wall mounted in areas #1, #2, #3. However, there is an opportunity for a floor display as noted on #4 of the attached diagram (space currently occupied by Pepsi Machine – see pictures). Appendix A has been updated and changes are underline.
Question 2: Designing, producing, and installing 7-10 graphic panels on approximately 230.5 lineal feet of wall space. Is this correct? 
Answer 2: The number of linear feet in this question is not correct. The vendor should refer to Appendix A and Appendix B.
Question 3: Do you anticipate the need for the exhibit fabricator to purchase a University of Arkansas Logo for this exhibit?
Answer 3:  The University will provide a University logo for the exhibit.

Question 4: Should the Choctaw, Chickasaw and Shawnee panels be in the main estimate or covered in an Add/Alt?
Answer 4: The Choctaw, Chickasaw and Shawnee panels should be covered in an alternate estimate.
Question 5: Will the exhibit fabricator be responsible for hiring a Historian and Copy Writer for the exhibit? Or will Dr. George Sabo III be responsible for these functions?
Answer 5: The fabricator will be responsible for hiring a Historian and Copy Writer but Dr. George Sabo III will be available for consultation and advisement.
Question 6: Will the exhibit fabricator be responsible for collecting information on current tribal operations, practices and initiatives? Or will Dr. George Sabo III be responsible for these functions?
Answer 6: Yes, the fabricator will be responsible for collecting information on current tribal operations, practices and initiatives however the University will provide the contacts for the tribes.  The contact information will be provided once the vendor is chosen.
Question 7: Will the exhibit fabricator be responsible for hiring an Illustrator and Photographer for the exhibit? Or do you have all the illustration, photographs, and maps needed to create the exhibit?
Answer 7: The fabricator will be responsible for hiring an Illustrator and Photographer. 
Question 8: Can you provide us with a list of artifacts you would like to use in this exhibit broken down by tribe?
Answer 8: We cannot provide a list of artifacts to be used in the exhibit at this time however Dr. George Sabo III will work with the chosen vendor to select the artifacts used in the exhibit.
Question 9: Can we get a list of available seating in that area broken down by type?
Answer 9:  There are 4 sectional sofas, 5 padded chairs, 6 end tables and two benches. 
Question 10: How many meetings at the University do anticipate this project will require?
Answer 10:  We anticipate 3-6 meetings at a minimum.
Question 11: Will there be any issues attaching these panels to the existing walls? We will need to mount cleats to the existing wall to hang the panels from.
Answer 11: It is understood that the panels will be attached to the existing wall and that cleats or other affixtures will be used to do so.
Question 12: Are there any time restrictions on when the work can take place onsite?
Answer 12: There will be day and time restrictions. We will coordinate the schedule with the chosen vendor. 
Question 13: On 4.12 you make a suggestion on using QR codes. Will the exhibit fabricator be responsible for developing that information?
Answer 13: The fabricator will be responsible for developing the QR code information however Dr. George Sabo III will be available for advisement.
Question 14: Do you have a size preference for panels that will be mounted to the wall? We were assuming they would be 4’ x 8’.
Answer 14:  The panels can be anywhere from 4’ x 8’ to 5’ x 7’. 

Sincerely,
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Karen A. \Walls, BS, CPPB
Procurement Coordinator
University of Arkansas

E-mail: kwalls@uark.edu
